

RESUME 533

I would like to refresh my career after not working for quite a while. I have over 20 + years of work experience in healthcare and social-type services like assisting individuals with disabilities to form a personal goal and then help them to achieve it. I am a Registered Nurse, but do to medical issues have chosen to retire from nursing.

EXPERIENCE

06/2017 TO 03/26/2019 INDEPENDENT LIVING OF NIAGARA COUNTY FOR 10 MONTHS THEN TRANSFERRED TO W.N.Y. INDEPENDENT LIVING INC FOR MY REMAINING TIME WITH THIS NON-PROFIT.

INDEPENDENT LIVING SPECIALIST , NYS PEER, CERTIFIED CASE MANAGER

Assisted people with varying levels of mental and/or physical Disabilities meet a life goal like employment, education, private independent living in their own apartment. Often assisted individuals to access social programs like SNAP, etc...

COMPREHENSIVE NURSING AND REHABILITATION 06/2016 TO 12/2016

RN STAFF NURSE 3-11 PM SHIFT

Responsible for care of 20 sub-acute and rehab patients. Administered ordered medications and treatments, documented all care performed in the patients computerized chart. Communicated frequently with physicians, other nurses including the discharging nurse and social workers from other facilities. Also Pharmacists and family. Supervision of nursing assistants and LPN's.

Humboldt House Nursing and Rehab 01/2016 to 06/2016

RN Unit manager for the Sub-Acute and Rehab where I was responsible for all care and development of plans of care for short-term stay patients. In direct and phone communication with physicians, hospital nurses and discharge planners, as well as pharmacists and families.

Millard Fillmore Suburban Hospital 08/2007-09/2008

Staff RN on General Medicine and Female Oncology Unit.

Maxx healthcare, Staffing 2008-2010

RN short term assignments at various facilities that included Buffalo General, Millard Fillmore Gates, Bry-Lyn, Buffalo Clinical Research.

EDUCATION

12/1992

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL NURSE, ERIE COMMUNITY NORTH CAMPUS

04/1987

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE, ERIE ! BOCES

SKILLS

- Great Communication skills
- Proficient Computer Skills
- Great Listener
- Warm and personable
- Able to make eye contact

ACTIVITIES

Currently involved in a personal betterment program